7114 Central SE
Albuquerque, New Mexico
May 10, 1958

0il and Gas Conservation Commission Re: TENTATIVE APPROVAL

1000 Rio Brazos Road DUAL COMPLETION

Aztec, New Mexico Kay Kimbell 1-22
Salazar Federal

Attention: Mr. Arnold 22=-25N-6W, Rio

Arriba County
Dear Sir:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today I would
like to request tentative approval of a proposed dual
completion of Pictured Cliffs and Chacra gas pays in our
Kay Kimbell 1-22 Salazar Federal well located in Section 22
25N 6W, Rio Arriba County.

We have perforated and fraced through 5% inch casing
with perforations from 3416 to 3528 feet in the Chacra
sandstone.,

We propose to perforate and frac the Pictured Cliffs
gas zone from 2568 to 2576 feet. We then propose to dual-
ly produce these pays with production packer set at 2600
feet, 2 inch tubing bottomed at 3450 feet, and side door
choke set ten to fifteen above the Pictured Cliffs perfor-
ations.

Sincerely yours,

TR

Ben Donegan




